

Box 1, Folder 27, Item 8- Letter to Ora Morgan from Emma W. Williams (1905 July 31)

Oklahoma City

July 31-1905

Mrs Dick T. Morgan

Woodward O.T.

My Dear Friend,

I send to day by Wells Fargo Express one of the ~~[[?]]~~ little Turbans I ever sent you Champagne and brown a color you can wear with any thing just the things to travel in. and if I had of ~~[[strikethrough]]~~ great ~~[[/strikethrough]]~~ to the Expense of ~~[[?]]~~ up your Spring Sailor- when you went East and saw them wearing their little Turbans you would feel tacky and upset at me for not sending you one. I know it will be becoming for I have seen you wear the little Turban I am making me one to travel in you will know how they are taking when ~~[[?]]~~ you I have all read told three small orders of them and have ordered more I will not go on my trip before the 18 hope you will like your little hat I will make it to you for \$4.50 first ~~[[?]]~~ a black and white one this morning for \$6.00 these are such ~~[[sociable?]]~~ Hats and can be worn at any time of the year- hope you will have a nice visit would like to write more but just haven't time. As Ever your friend

Emma Williams